SharE, Karen, EMNRD

From: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:53 AM

To: sgh@hspi.net; ekidd@hspi.net

Cc: Allison Marks; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD
Subject: Bond Release

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

sgh@hspi.net
ekidd@hspi.net

Allison Marks Delivered: 3/29/2018 11:53 AM
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD Delivered: 3/29/2018 11:53 AM
Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD Delivered: 3/29/2018 11:53 AM

Re: 30-025-43295 KINSOLVING 2 #001 [316281]
Operator: [371356] ATOKA OPERATING, INC
Status: New
Well Type: Oil
Surface Location: H-02-13S-37E 1750 FNL 180 FEL

In reference to the above well, your request to release the bond on this well has been received. A location inspection
was made this morning by Maxey Brown, supervisor for NMOCD District 1. He found a dry hole marker on location
which matched the information submitted in the Application to Drill approved 6/22/16. To date we have not received
notification of this well being drilled. The marker indicates the well was plugged and abandoned 8/10/16.

Atoka is seriously out of compliance with this well. Forms C-103 Subsequent drilling, casing, completion and plugging
sundries, and C-105 Completion Report should be submitted to the Hobbs District office immediately to avoid any
further action. Additionally, you will need to submit a Subsequent C-103 P&A for location release. This form is on our
website site and is listed as “C-103 Specifically for Subsequent Report of Well Plugging”. When these requirements

are met and have been approved, we will consider your request. Until that time, the bonding currently assigned to this
well will remain in place.

Sharg, Karen, EMNRD

From: Scott Heape <sgh@hspi.net>

To: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:36 PM
Subject: Read: Bond Release

Your message

To:
Subject: Bond Release
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:36:19 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:36:16 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).




